Mastercreation TFS

From: Kumar V <kumar.v@k-corp.in>

Sent: 04 March 2024 12:48

To: Mastercreation TFS

Cc: Chennai Finance; Vijayakumar S; Selvakumar M; Parag Pandey
Subject: RE: PEEVEE PLAS VRF

Attachments: FW: Need VRF & Documents - PEEVEE PLAS

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize
the sender and know the content is safe.

Reminder..

From: Chennai Finance <chennai.finance@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: 01 March 2024 16:22

To: Mastercreation TFS <mastercreation.tfs@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Vijayakumar S <vijayakumar.s@k-corp.in>; Kumar V <kumar.v@k-corp.in>; Selvakumar M <selvakumar.m@k-
corp.in>; Parag Pandey <parag.pandey@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: FW: PEEVEE PLAS VRF

Dear sir,

PFA of vendor details and Screenshot. Kindly unblock the Vendor for payment.



..l View - Vendor Card - V0000232 - Peevee Plas
- HOME ACTIONS NAVIGATE REPORT

Fﬁ ) _ 3 Edit rg E -

New
Purchase Purchase View Payment Purchase A
Invoice  Order < Delete Journal Journal Tem
New Manage Process

V0000232 - Peevee Plas

General
No.:
Name: Peevee Plas
Name 2:
Address: GF, 17, CORPORATION SHOPPING C
Address 2: C.P.RAMASAMY ROAD ALWARPET, C
Post Code: 600018
Country/Region Code: IN v
State Code: N v
Phone No.: 2499 6211/9840021714
Primary Contact No.:
Contact: R.Anand

Communication



Regards,
S. Aarthi.

tis

From: Kumar V <kumar.v@k-corp.in>

Sent: 19 February 2024 14:04

To: Mastercreation TFS <mastercreation.tfs@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Chennai Finance <chennai.finance@travelfoodservices.com>; Vijayakumar S <vijayakumar.s@k-corp.in>;
Chennai Purchase <chennai.purchase@travelfoodservices.com>; Selvakumar M <selvakumar.m@k-corp.in>; Parag
Pandey <parag.pandey@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: RE: PEEVEE PLAS VRF

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize
the sender and know the content is safe 16 February 2024 14:39

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

Reminder...

From: Vijayakumar S <vijayakumar.s@k-corp.in>

Sent: 13 February 2024 14:03

To: Parag Pandey <parag.pandey@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Mastercreation TFS <mastercreation.tfs@travelfoodservices.com>; Chennai Finance
<chennai.finance@travelfoodservices.com>; Chennai Purchase <chennai.purchase@travelfoodservices.com>;
Kumar V <kumar.v@k-corp.in>; Selvakumar M <selvakumar.m@k-corp.in>

Subject: FW: PEEVEE PLAS VRF

Importance: High

SAME ISSUE HERE LIKE MMR SUNDARAVADHANAN
Parag Ji — Kindly intervene, understand from Omkar that they need your approval to unblock this vendor.

Note - We had raised the PO in NAV & made the procurement during Christmas. How come the vendor code got
blocked?

Regards
Vijay

From: Chennai Finance <chennai.finance@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: 13 February 2024 11:59

To: Mastercreation TFS <mastercreation.tfs@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Vijayakumar S <vijayakumar.s@k-corp.in>; Kumar V <kumar.v@k-corp.in>
Subject: FW: PEEVEE PLAS VRF

Importance: High




Dear sir,

PFA of vendor details, Kindly unblock the vendor for urgent payment.

Regards,
S. Aarthi.

From: Kumar V <kumar.v@k-corp.in>

Sent: 13 February 2024 11:57

To: Chennai Finance <chennai.finance@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Chennai Purchase <chennai.purchase@travelfoodservices.com>; Vijayakumar S <vijayakumar.s@k-corp.in>;
Selvakumar M <selvakumar.m@k-corp.in>

Subject: PEEVEE PLAS VRF

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize
the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Aarthi,

Attached PEEVEE PLAS VRF

Thanks & Regards,
Kumar.V

Travel Food Services Chennai Pvt. Ltd.,
Near S2 Airport Police Station,
Chennai International Airport,
Chennai —600027.

GST — 33AAECT8192M1ZS
+91-9445715223



